From: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:52 AM

To: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle @state.sd.us>

Subject: Re: [EXT] ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing

Thank you for the clarification!

-Jonathon

Get Outlook for Android

From: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle @state.sd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:44:51 AM

To: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>

Cc: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle @state.sd.us>
Subject: FW: ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing

Good morning. Thank you for your email. | conferred with department staff about your questions
and their responses are highlighted below. If you have any additional questions or concerns,
please reach out to me. We welcome your input and expertise. Thanks again.

SD ' Karla Engle | Chief Legal Counsel & Special Assistant Attorney General
‘ South Dakota Department of Transportation

Becker-Hansen Building
700 East Broadway Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501-2586

karla.engle@state.sd.us
0:605.773.4396 | dot.sd.gov

From: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>
Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:28 PM

To: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle @state.sd.us>

Subject: RE: [EXT] ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing

Hello Karla,
Canyou please explain the background/reasoning for the following changes? Thankyou.

70:02:04:02 Changes the distance between public/private airports from 6 miles
down to 2 miles The opposite is actually being proposed (increasing from 2 miles to 6
miles).
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70:02:04:06 Deletes the entire section related to: Airports, heliports to be located
to avoid conflicts and overlaps. (Again, appears to allow for a private airfield close to
existing airports) This was redundant language as part of the airport layout planning
process (which would be approved by the FAA) is avoidance of conflicts and overlaps.

Sincerely,

Jonathon Perout, C.M., ACE, A.S.E.
Airport Operations Manager

Sioux Falls Regional Airport

2801 N. Jaycee Ln.

Sioux Falls, SD 57104

P: 605-336-0762 x2002

From: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle @state.sd.us>

Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:03 PM

To: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>; dwayne.lafave@gmail.com;
sdaviation@gmail.com

Cc: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us>; DeBoer, Dustin <Dustin.DeBoer@state.sd.us>; Becker, Jon
<Jon.Becker@state.sd.us>; Dokken, Jack <Jack.Dokken@state.sd.us>

Subject: ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing

Good afternoon. | am attaching correspondence and enclosures relating to rulemaking by the
South Dakota Aeronautics Commission. Thank you.

SD ' Karla Engle | Chief Legal Counsel & Special Assistant Attorney General
‘ South Dakota Department of Transportation

Becker-Hansen Building
700 East Broadway Ave.
Pierre, SD 57501-2586

karla.engle@state.sd.us
0:605.773.4396 | dot.sd.gov



mailto:Karla.Engle@state.sd.us
mailto:jonathon.perout@sfairport.com
mailto:dwayne.lafave@gmail.com
mailto:sdaviation@gmail.com
mailto:Karla.Engle@state.sd.us
mailto:Dustin.DeBoer@state.sd.us
mailto:Jon.Becker@state.sd.us
mailto:Jack.Dokken@state.sd.us
mailto:karla.engle@state.sd.us
https://dot.sd.gov/

	From: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us> Sent: Tuesday, May 20, 2025 10:44:51 AM To: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com> Cc: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us> Subject: FW: ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing
	From: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>  Sent: Monday, May 19, 2025 1:28 PM To: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us> Subject: RE: [EXT] ARSD Chapter 70:02:04 - Airport Licensing
	From: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us>  Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 4:03 PM To: Jonathon Perout <jonathon.perout@sfairport.com>; dwayne.lafave@gmail.com; sdaviation@gmail.com Cc: Engle, Karla <Karla.Engle@state.sd.us>; DeBoer, Dustin <Dustin.DeBo...

